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Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000
Thank you for your request for information which we received on 21 June 2021.

| am pleased to confirm the following.

1. Inthat month, how many children and young people (CYP) aged 18 and under did you refer to
CAMH services after they arrived in your emergency department(s)?

2. In that month, of these CYP in question one, how many were referred to CAMH services for
treatment of a suspected or confirmed eating disorder? If helpful, please search against the
ICD Code F50.0, which may be included in the referral.

3. Inthat month, how many CYP were admitted to or treated by your acute hospital trust for the
following:

e Treatment of an eating disorder, such as refeeding and medical stabilisation? If helpful,
please search against the ICD Code F.50, which should cover all relevant eating disorder
diaghoses.

e Treatment of self-inflicted injury? If helpful, please search against ICD Codes X60 to X69.

e Treatment of drug or other toxic substance overdose, whether accidental or intentional?
If helpful, please search against ICD Codes X70 to X84.
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included below, in the *ED Referrals to CAMH Services® columns, are the number of attendances (aged 18 and under) to the MKUH Emargency
Department that were refermed to the Psychiatric specialty between 1st January 2019 and 31st May 2021, split by month. Also included are the number of
these refemals where the patient had an ED diegnosis of an Eafing Disorder.

included below, in the “Inpatients Admitted by Reguested ICD10 Codes” columns, are the number of inpatient admissions discharged between 1st
January 2019 and 30th April 2021 (aged 18 and under) where one of the requested ICD10 codes was coded to their inpatient admission. The ICD10
codes used can be found below. We are not able to provide data for May 2021 at this time as clinical coding for this month is not yet complete. Please
note - we have used the ICD10 codes X60-60 for toxic substance overdose and the codes X70-X84 for intentional self harm, as per the "ICD10 codes®
tab.

[Flease note - patients that have more the one inpatient admission or ED attendance that fulfils the above criteria have been counted more than once.

ED Referrals to CAMH Services Inpatients Admitted by Requested ICD10 Codes

All Referrals Due to Eating Disorder Treatment of drug or other toxic Self Inflicted Injury

Admizsion Month |~ All Referrals | by nigorders {F50) substancs overdose ({60-69) (X70-84)

Jan-19 & 0 3 [ 0
Feb-19 4 0 1 2 0
Mar-19 3 0 3 2 1
Apr-19 7 0 1 8 1
May-19 5 0 1 9 2
Jun-18 8 1 0 4 2
Jul-19 4 0 1 7 0
Aug-19 10 0 4 5 1
Sep-19 g 0 2 5 0
Oct-19 11 0 1 4 0
Nov-19 11 0 4 7 3
Dec-19 7 0 0 1 0
Jan-20 8 0 1 4 0
Feb-20 5 0 2 3 1
Mar-20 & 0 0 3 1
Apr-20 0 0 4 7 1
May-20 2 0 0 1 0
Jun-20 8 0 2 1 1
Jul-20 7 0 2 3 0
Aug-20 12 0 1 4 1
Sep-20 7 0 0 3 2
Oct-20 9 0 1 7 1
Nov-20 10 0 1 7 5
Dec-20 10 0 2 5 1
Jan-21 15 0 2 4 0
Feh-21 12 0 2 7 3
Mar-21 19 0 1 4 1
Apr-21 43 1 2 5 1
May-21 81 1

Total 330 3 a4 128 79




You are advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act
2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be subject to copyright and the
Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) and authorisation from Milton Keynes
Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be required. In the event of any re-use, the information must be
reproduced accurately and not used in a misleading manner.

If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address your
complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Standing
Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD If, after exhausting our internal process, you are still
unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office,
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF.

If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address above.
Yours sincerely,
Aimee Moore

Freedom of Information Co-ordinator
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

Any re-use of this information will be subject to the
‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice.




